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ALL COUNSEL OF RECORD VIA MDEC   
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County v. B.P. P.L.C., et al.; City of Annapolis v. B.P. P.L.C., et al.;  
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Dear Counsel: 
 
 I am writing in response to the joint letter you filed yesterday. 
 
 The Court thanks you for your letter and has directed that the case be recaptioned 
such that Mayor & City Council of Baltimore City, Anne Arundel County, and the City of 
Annapolis are all appellants. The defendants/appellees are now redesignated as appellees. 
With that change, the briefing schedule you stated in your letter will work for the Court.  
  
 As to your second point of clarification, the intent of the Court is that the parties 
address the substantive issues as formulated in the questions set forth by the appellees, 
while also addressing whether, depending on the answers to those questions, the appellants 
stated claims for relief. 
 
 Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

 
 

Greg Hilton 
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